3/18/70
Dear Paul,

Moo Ymows Eric Trumbech nersonally and will be asking nim about
CD244:42-3. He sees in this exactly what I do. 4nd I esk you, do you have sny
reason to btelisve anyons outside the zovermment (exéept the very well lmown
hddrews) bad sny way of Xnowing of the involvement of ons Cley Bertrend in
tue investigetion witioin a week of Andrews telling the 5S? Or in e gay bad
known %o bs patreonized by you know who?

On the N.0.P.D.I.U. reports, I nowsm told an effort is beinz made,
I'11 let you know when I can, mesning when I knowe

Nothing rew recently. I have not received those things I have seen

and told ycu sbout but I hsve no reesson not %o expect them. Mypresutption is
that chennels sre slways slow and in these 1t is always winter.

Best,



